

Appendix I

Resources and References

Hospital Incident Command System

California Emergency Medical Services Authority

<http://www.emsa.ca.gov/HICS>

Center for HICS Education and Training

www.hicscenter.org

Incident Command System

Federal Emergency Management Agency

General Incident Command System information:

<http://www.fema.gov/incident-command-system>

National Incident Management System (NIMS) Compliance Guidance for Healthcare Organizations:

<http://www.fema.gov/implementation-and-compliance-guidance-stakeholders>

National Incident Management System, IV: Command and Management (p.45) and Appendix B: Incident Command System (p. 89), (2008):

http://www.fema.gov/pdf/emergency/nims/NIMS_core.pdf

Emergency Management Institute (EMI):

<http://www.training.fema.gov/emiweb>

EMI Course List:

<http://training.fema.gov/IS/crslist.aspx>

NIMS training courses:

<http://training.fema.gov/IS/NIMS.aspx>

National Reference Documents

NIMS Intelligence/Investigations Function Guidance and Field Operations Guide (2013):

<http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/84807>

Continuity Guidance Circular 1 (CGC 1): *Continuity Guidance for Non-Federal Governments- July 2013*

<http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1386609058803-b084a7230663249ab1d6da4b6472e691/CGC-1-Signed-July-2013.pdf>

Description of the Planning Process:

<http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/IS/ICSResource/assets/PlanningP.pdf>

Federal Preparedness Circular 65 (FPC 65) on Continuity of Operations (2009):

http://www.fema.gov/pdf/library/fpc65_0604.pdf

National Incident Management System (2008):

http://www.fema.gov/pdf/emergency/nims/NIMS_core.pdf

National Response Framework (2013):

<http://www.fema.gov/national-response-framework>

Federal Emergency Support Functions #8 (ESF #8) – Public Health and Medical Services (2013):

<http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=7359>

Comprehensive Preparedness Guide (CPG) 101, Developing and Maintaining Emergency Operations Plans, Version 2 (2010):

<http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/25975>

FEMA Public Assistance Digest (2008):

<http://www.fema.gov/pdf/government/grant/pa/pdigest08.pdf>

Threat and Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (THIRA) Guide;
Comprehensive Preparedness Guide 201, Second Edition (August 2013)

<http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/26335>

Homeland Security Presidential Directive 5 (HSPD-5): Management of Domestic Incidents (2003):

<http://www.hsdl.org/?abstract&did=439105>

Homeland Security Presidential Policy Directive (PPD)/PPD-8: National Preparedness (2011):

<http://www.dhs.gov/presidential-policy-directive-8-national-preparedness>

OSHA Best Practices for Hospital Based First Receivers of Victims from Mass Casualty Incidents Involving the Release of Hazardous Substances:

https://www.osha.gov/dts/osta/bestpractices/html/hospital_firstreceivers.html

Government Agencies

Federal Emergency Management Agency

www.fema.gov

National Incident Management System

<http://www.fema.gov/national-incident-management-system>

National Response Framework

<http://www.fema.gov/national-response-framework>

US Department of Health and Human Services

<http://www.hhs.gov/>

US Department of Homeland Security

www.dhs.gov

National Disaster Medical System (NDMS)

<http://www.phe.gov/preparedness/responders/ndms/pages/default.aspx>

National Weather Service

<http://www.weather.gov/>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

<http://www.cdc.gov/>

California Emergency Medical Services Authority

www.emsa.ca.gov

California Department of Public Health

www.cdph.ca.gov

Exercise Development

Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP)

<https://www.llis.dhs.gov/HSEEP>

Nursing Home Incident Command System

California Association of Health Facilities

<http://cahfdisasterprep.com/NHICS.aspx>

Florida Health Care Association

http://www.fhca.org/facility_operations/incident_command_system

HICS for Small and Rural Hospitals

The Center for Preparedness Education

<http://www.preped.org/Resources/HospitalPreparednessResources.aspx>

Emergency Management

Veterans Health Administration, Office of Emergency Management

<http://www.va.gov/vhaemergencymanagement/>

Institute for Crisis, Disaster and Risk Management at The George Washington University

<http://www.gwu.edu/%7Eicdrm/index.html>

DHS Program: Lessons Learned and Information Sharing

<https://www.llis.dhs.gov>

Federal Emergency Management Agency

IS-346: An Orientation to Hazardous Materials for Medical Personnel:

<http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/IS/courseOverview.aspx?code=IS-346>

Ex Officio Partners

American Hospital Association

<http://www.aha.org/>

American Society for Healthcare Engineering

<http://www.ashe.org/>

US Department of Veterans Affairs

<http://www.va.gov/vhaemergencymanagement/>

The Joint Commission

<http://www.jointcommission.org/>

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response,**US Department of Health and Human Services**

<https://www.phe.gov/about/aspr/Pages/default.aspx>

Department of Homeland Security, FEMA NIMS Center

<http://www.fema.gov/national-incident-management-system>

Relevant Organizations**American Red Cross**

<http://www.redcross.org/>

FIRESCOPE: (Firefighting Resources of California Organized for Potential Emergencies)

www.firescope.org

American Hospital Association

<http://www.aha.org/>

The Joint Commission

<http://www.jointcommission.org/>

American Society for Healthcare Engineering

<http://www.ashe.org/>

National Fire Protection Association

www.nfpa.org

Additional Resources Used in Material Development**National Disaster Medical System**

<http://www.phe.gov/preparedness/responders/ndms/Pages/default.aspx>

National Fire Protection Association

www.nfpa.org

National Weather Service

<http://www.weather.gov/>

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

www.atf.gov

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry

www.atsdr.cdc.gov

Chemical Transportation Emergency Center (CHEMTREC)

<http://www.chemtrec.org>

US Department Of Homeland Security Active Shooter, How to Respond

http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/active_shooter_booklet.pdf

Reference Textbooks

The Joint Commission. *Emergency Management in Health Care: An All-Hazards Approach*. 2nd ed. Oak Brook, IL: Joint Commission Resources, 2012.

Reilly, MJ and DS Markenson. *Health Care Emergency Management: Principles and Practice*. Burlington MA: Jones & Bartlett Publishers, 2010.

Partridge, RA; Marcozzi D and Proano L. *Oxford American Handbook of Disaster Medicine*. New York NY: Oxford University Press, 2012.

DeAtley, C. "Healthcare Facilities Incident Command." In *International Disaster Nursing*, by R Power and Daily E, 165-182. New York, NY: Cambridge University Press, 2010.

Emergency Management Principles and Practices for Healthcare Systems, Second Edition (June 2010). The Institute for Crisis, Disaster, and Risk Management (ICDRM) at the George Washington University (GWU) for the Veterans Health Administration (VHA), US Department of Veterans Affairs (VA). Washington, D.C.